REPUBLICAN (GOVERNORS ASSOCIATION

James O. Cooke, 1V, City Treasurer-Clerk

City Hall, Office of the City Treasurer-Clerk, Box A-31
300 South Adams Street

Tallahassee, F1. 32301

Re: Government in the Sunshine Law Records Request

Dear Mr. Cooke:

This is a request under the Florida Government in the Sunshine Law, s. 286.011, F.S.
I respectfully request a copy of all documents containing the following information:

" As recently reported in the Tallabassee Democrat, “On Tuesday night, Gillum issued a
statement acknowledging that emails had been sent from his city system that were ‘not
officially government related.” The statement came just hours after the Tallahassee Democrat
and others reported on emails sent through web-based software purchased from NGP
VAN, a company that provides technology to Democratic and progressive campaigns. |
request copies of all emails sent from the Mayor’s office using the NGP VAN software that
was purchased with taxpayer funds.

® | request copies of any and all emails located on the ciry’s email server that were sent to or
are from anyone associated with an “@andrewgillum.com” email address.

I am willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $300. If you esumate that the fees will
exceed this limit, please inform me first. Additionally, should there be a more appropriate office to

satisfy this public records request, please forward this request to that individual or inform me of that
office.

Thank you for your consideration of this request and prompt reply.

Sincerely,

L

Casey Dietrich

Republican Governors Association
1747 Pennsylvania Ave NW #250
Washington, D.C. 20006

E: cdietrich@rga.org

P: (202) 662-4140

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 250 * Washington, DC 20006 * 202.662.4920 ph * 202.662.4924 fax * wwwirga.org
Paid for by the Republican Governors Association.



